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Ms Apolline Kohen 

Acting Secretary 

Senate Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants 

Parliament House 

CANBERRA  ACT  2600 

 

 

 

Dear Ms Kohen  

 

 

Clarification: Public Governance, Performance and Accountability Amendment 

(Grant Rules for Corporate Commonwealth Entities) Rules 2020 consultation  

 

I am writing to clarify my response to a question asked during the hearings of the Senate 

Select Committee on Administration of Sports Grants, on Wednesday, 22 July 2020.  

 

Senator Abetz asked whether the Department of Finance will provide support to help 

officers in corporate Commonwealth entities understand the Public Governance, 

Performance and Accountability Amendment (Grant Rules for Corporate Commonwealth 

Entities) Rules 2020. In my answer I suggested that the Minister wrote out to all 

71 corporate Commonwealth entities to consult on the amendments. 

 

I would like to clarify that this consultation was undertaken by the Department rather 

than the Minister. 

 

Yours sincerely 

Stein Helgeby 

Deputy Secretary 

Governance and Resource Management  

 

7 August 2020 

 




